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DATE: July 10, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight 
@ 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000655-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Van 
J. Compoli d/b/a SouthEast Tel-Tech. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Van J. Compoli and Robert Berg d/b/a SouthEast Tel-Tech. 

NOTE: See Dept of State's filing. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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Document Number 

GOO 172900 ISO 


Expiration Date 
12/31 /2005 

Total Pages 
000000001 

Previous on List 

SOUTHEAST TEL-TECH 

1535 ELIZABETH ST. 


NEW SMYRNA BCH, FL 32168­

Status 

ACTIVE 


Current Owners 

000000002 


Events Filed 

000000000 


No Filing History 

Return to List 

Date Filed 
06/20/2000 

County 

VOLUSIA 


FEINumber 
NONE 

I Next onust 

Owner Information 

re.u r=== - Charter NUmber 
COMPOU, VANJ 

1535 ELIZABETH ST. NONE

L NONEINEW SMYRNA BCH, FL 32168 l 


BERG, ROBERT

4212LONGDRlVE CT II NONE :1 NONE
REDDING. CA 96001 
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